From: Kauffman, Laurie

Sent: Friday, August 12, 2011 11:42 AM

To: Flowers Robert; Uruskyj, John (GE, Corporate)

Cc: Joustra, Judith; Modes, Kathy; Bonito, Bob (GE Aviation, US); Hammann,
Stephen

Subject: RE: UNC Naval site

Rob and John:
Thank you for the update.

| want to remind you that no NRC licensed activities (i.e. removal of radioactive materials,
including asbestos mixed with radioactive material) should be conducted until the Cabrera
License Amendment is final. | will inform you when the license amendment is final.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Health Physicist

Decommissioning Branch

Division of Nuclear Materials Safety
Region |, NRC
Laurie.Kauffman@NRC.GOV

(610) 337-5323 (office)

(610) 337-5269 (fax)

From: Flowers Robert [mailto:rflowers@cabreraservices.com]
Sent: Friday, August 12, 2011 10:06 AM

To: Uruskyj, John (GE, Corporate); Kauffman, Laurie

Cc: Joustra, Judith

Subject: RE: UNC Naval site

All,

Planned activities for the site next week are mobilization and site-setup. Personnel will arrive on the site
on Monday and our office trailer and equipment will begin being delivered shortly thereafter. Our
asbestos subcontractors will be on site to begin setting up for the work in the south trench. We will be
placing temporary fence and begin clearing and grubbing of the sewer line work area on the Olin
Property.

No excavation or waste removal will occur next week. We will only be working on getting the site set
up.

Thanks,
Rob



Rob Flowers, PMP, CHMM
CABRERA SERVICES, INC
Program Manager

9413 Willow Grove Court
Chesterfield, VA 23832

Mobile: 804-833-7948
rflowers@cabreraservices.com

From: Uruskyj, John (GE, Corporate) [mailto:John.Uruskyj@ge.com]

Sent: Friday, August 12, 2011 10:00 AM

To: Laurie.Kauffman@nrc.gov; Bonito, Bob (GE Aviation, US); Flowers Robert
Cc: Judith.Joustra@nrc.gov

Subject: Re: UNC Naval site

Rob
Please give us a brief update on the scheduled activities next week.

Thanks
John

From: Kauffman, Laurie <Laurie.Kauffman@nrc.gov>

To: Bonito, Bob (GE Aviation, US)

Cc: Uruskyj, John (GE, Corporate); Joustra, Judith <Judith.Joustra@nrc.gov>
Sent: Fri Aug 12 08:42:04 2011

Subject: UNC Naval site

Bob:

Please give me a call; | want to verify/confirm activities at the site.
(NOTE: I also left you a voice-mail on your office and cell phones.)

Thank you,

Health Physicist

Decommissioning Branch

Division of Nuclear Materials Safety
Region |, NRC
Laurie.Kauffman@NRC.GOV

(610) 337-5323 (office)

(610) 337-5269 (fax)
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